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State of Florida P 

DATE: February 21, 2007 

TO: Blanca S. Bavo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060621-TX, AGENDA HELD 02/13/07. 

Re: COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF BALDWIN COUNTY INTERNET/DSSI 
SERVICE, L.L.C. FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.1 83(1), F.S., 
ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS. 

DOCUMENT NO. 01 659-07, 02-20-07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

J F/rl m 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 

CCA - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, March 02,2007 1 O : O O  AM 3 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060621 paa.tlt.doc 

3/2/2007 9:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060621 -TX 

A PAA ORDER ACCEPTING SETTLEMENT OFFER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks . 

J acque I ine 5ch ind le r 
Off ice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:43 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Lee Eng Tan 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060621 co.tlt.doc 

312912007 10:42:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060621 -tx 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

J acque I ine 5ch indl er 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


